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The Sturgis Historic Commercial District is located where Junction Avenue intersects 
with Main Street and is on the south side of Main. Of the nine structures in the dis­ 
trict, two were built in the twentieth century: 1900 and 1903, one in 1883 and the 
remaining in the late 1890s. A couple of structures are two stories high while the 
rest are one story. All have the same width.

Six of the structures use cut stone for their main facing materials and this stone 
was hewn from nearby quarries. This material reflects the way many structures use 
to be built in the Black Hills but many such buildings have been destroyed making 
the dominance of the stone in the district important. Other materials used as 
facing include common bond brick, stucco, and modern tile. Of these structures, 
only two have been damaged enough to detract from their architectural character and 
both these could be restored. The others have only minor alterations and remain 
period structures.

The primary structures in the district are:

1008 Main - 189JS. This one story structure uses cut stone facing with its doorway 
set back from the plane of the wall. The front also features three Romanesque arched 
openings with radiating stone and keystone lugsills. The building also features 
string cornice, a rectangular cresting on the flat roof, drip molds, and pilasters.

1012 Main - 1899. Another one story structure with almost identical features as 1008 
Main with the exception that it has a triangular-cresting at the roof's edge. This 
building also has a few more alterations but nothing very distracting.

1016 and 1020 Main - 1899. These are two identical one story, cut stone structures. 
They have semi-modernized fronts, flat roofs, pilasters and vertical stone at the eaves

7022 Main - 1900. This two-story building has retained its period flavor despite the 
removal of a small second story balcony. This also is constructed of cut^stone and 
features a bracketed cornice. The windows have segmented arches and lugsills. The 
entry way is recessed from the front facade wall and the door features a light above. 
Another door offset to the right leads upstairs; also, it has a light above. Pilasters 
and stringcourse are also used.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The historic district is situated in downtown Sturgis which is located in a basin along 
the valley of Bear Butte Creek in western Meade County. Located on the eastern fringe 
of the Black Hills, this city became an important supply center during the gold rush of 
the 1370s. It is indeed a notable city^in understanding the history of this area in 
South Dakota.

With the deluge of miners to the gold fields, the federal government decided military 
posts were needed to protect settlers from maurading Indians and to establish law and 
order. So Camp Sturgis was started in 1876-1877 and later a permanent post—Fort 
Meade--was set-up on the eastern side of Bear Butte. Along with the military came an 
entourage of camp followers and economic parasites to fleece the soldiers. They 
quickly set-up a settlement near the Fort to "scoop" or clean out the military personnel 
of their money; hence the dubious nickname for Sturgis, "Scoop city."

In 1877 a more permanent and substantial citizenry plotted a townsite of eighty acres. 
Title for this area was taken from the Valentine Script, a legal document stating that 
the federal government owes land to the bearer. These people believed Sturgis would 
be a supply center for the miners, the Fort, and a large cattle industry. Their judg­ 
ment was correct and the town prospered for both types of citizens. The district 
reflects this commercial activity with the buildings serving many businesses such as 
hardware, groceries, saloons, dry goods, and newspaper offices.

Besides the district's importance in commerce, it is also significant architecturally. 
Most important is the utilization of locally cut stone as facing material on six of 
the nine structures including five in succession. Although none of the structures are 
of any particular style, the dominate use of stone and architectural features creates 
an atmosphere of a late nineteenth century commercial area.
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